
From: Greg Wood
To: Valerie Hale
Subject: FW: Block party
Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:54:28 AM

This is a request to close Main Street between 4th and 5th.  I will need to be on the July 2nd work
session.
 
GW
 
From: Asa Reese [mailto:asareese@grinderhousecoffeeshop.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Greg Wood <greg.wood@crossvilletn.gov>
Subject: Re: Block party
 
The date is Friday July 19th time is 5:30 to 9:00
The actual show is 6-9 however time for folks to setup and leave would need to be considered.
Kind regards,
Asa Reese and Angela Chastain
 
Grinder House Coffee Shop, LLC
Owners
73 N Main Street, Crossville, TN 38555
931-335-9864 cell
 
Visit our Website: www.grinderhousecoffeeshop.com
Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/grinderhousecoffee/
Subscribe to our YouTube
Channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZUoxHgo_KSQ8KHlJgiMoPA?
view_as=subscriber  
Visit our Music Pathway Tennessee Site: https://www.tnvacation.com/local/crossville-
grinder-house-coffee-shop-llc  
Follow us on Instagram #grinderhousecoffee
 
 
On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 10:32 AM Greg Wood <greg.wood@crossvilletn.gov> wrote:

Send me an email with time and date of the closure and the streets.  I will get it on the July
agenda.
 
Greg
 
From: Asa Reese [mailto:asareese@grinderhousecoffeeshop.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Greg Wood <greg.wood@crossvilletn.gov>
Subject: Re: Block party
 
We did think about the Amp and the Depot, however this removes any chance of revenue
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for us in our restaurant. The idea is we take our normal reservations fill the house to
capacity and then over flow could hear the show outside on the street and we could handle
the street walk-ins sales as the show is going on. We can't capitalize on sale if we move the
event.
 

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
 
 
On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 8:06 AM Greg Wood <greg.wood@crossvilletn.gov> wrote:

Asa,
 
That request has to come before the City Council.  When we close Main, we have to have
certified officers, we can’t use our volunteers.   Have you considered using the Amp or the
Depot as your alternate sites?  The Depot would be good because folks don’t have to cross
Main Street.  Let me know your thought and we’ll go from there.
 
Greg
 
From: Asa Reese [mailto:asareese@grinderhousecoffeeshop.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 7:54 AM
To: Greg Wood <greg.wood@crossvilletn.gov>
Subject: Block party
 
Greg,
Grinder House is going to be celebrating our 2 year anniversary 7-19. And my 60th
birthday
We have hired Travis Meadows who is considered the top songwriter of our times to
come play Grinder House.
We have had an overwhelming response from guest that would like to attend. 
That said I have spoken to Tony Perry who is willing to pipe his performance into the
street with the same system used for Friday at the Crossroads.
My question is can we have a block party and close Main from 4th Street to 5th Street for
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3 hours and allow folks that won't fit into Grinder to sit and listen in front of our shop on
the street?
I will ask French's Boots if they will have any issue, but believe they will like the event
since when every we have an event it draws business to them.
What do you think?
 
Kind regards, 
Asa Reese and Angela Chastain
Co-owners
Grinder House Coffee Shop, LLC
73 N Main Street
Crossville TN 38555
www.grinderhousecoffeeshop.com
931-707-0440

http://www.grinderhousecoffeeshop.com/

